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Dorothy Menasco

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 2:39 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: : keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelii; Trina Collins

Subject: iilinlg int'Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase
pplication

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 15 (Final Rate Case Expense update).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W, State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company 2007 General Rate Increase Application - Filing Actual
Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

¢c. Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company
d. 2 pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page, Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred - 1 page.

DOCUMENT KUMBER-DATE
N2212 HARI3 S

3/13/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Law OFFICES i
Rose, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
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E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company
2007 General Rate Increase Application
Qur File No. 30057.149

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code,

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give

me a call.
Very truly yours,
Of Counsel
CWM/tle
Enclosure

cc: Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

M:\1 ALTAMONTE\UTILITIES INC\MILES GRANT (.149) 2007 RATE CASE\PSC Clerk 15 (Final Rate Case Expense update).doc
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Analysis of Rate Cuss Expenss

Company: Miles Grant Water & Sewar Co.
Dochet No: J70695-Ws
Tast Yaar Ended: Dai3amT

Flosida Pubtic Service Commission

Schadula: B-10
PFaga1afi
Praparer: Dan Cleclarskl

Explaration: Frovide the lotal amaunt of rete cass sxpenss raquestad in thy application. State whather the total includes the amount up to propaged agency actlon or through a hearing befars the Comminsion. Provide a liat of

ssch flem providing saervice
] &) 2] 0] ] {8 [ (19
Totai Actual Actual
Estimats of Hours. Charges
Gounsal, Consultant Hourly Rsts Estimatad Charges by  Worked Incurred
Line # Firm or Yandor Nams oF Wikness Par Parson Hours Fire ax of 3.2.09 Typs of Sarvice Randersd

1 Millan, Swain & Associatan Deborah Swain 180.00 45 B0 230 4,140 Asgist whiF Ry, data requasis, awdit facilitetion

2 Milian, Swain & Assoclates Cynihia Yapp 34000 330 45 820 3495 48,923 Assist wiMFRs, data requeats, audit fagilitabon

3 Milian, Swain & Aasociates Maria Bray 140,00 18 1.645 6.0 240 Agsiat wiMFRs, data requasly, audit facilitation

4 Milian_ Swaia & Associntes Sandra Castilie £0.00 20 100 29 100 Assist wiMFRs, dada requiests, audil facilitation

& Ross, Sundstrom & Bentay, Li P Martin Friedman 280.0¢ 156.0 45,240 30.9 13,482 Legai Fess

& Roxe, Sundstrom & Bantay, LLP Martin $riegmen 295.00 08 = 08 - Legal Feas

7 Rosa, Sundatrom & Bentiey, LLP Chitatian Marcalli 225.00 00 - 4.3 968 Lagal Faas

8 Ross, Sundatrom & Bentley, LLP Chistian Mareaii 275.00 20 - 508 16,445 Lega Faes

9 MER Connutanty Frank Seidman 135.00 50.9 6.900 L] 12,368 UEUAnalysis. Agaist w! MFR9, data mguosts, audit facllitation
30 CPY: Engnoses Varicus Parsonnel nia wa - 00 8,067 Flling Fes
11 Public Sarvice Commiseion na nia ofa 4000 [¢24] - Filing Fea
12 Waker Sarvice Corp. John Wiliams 3392 o0 - 20 BB Asaist WMFRS, data requests, audil ieciitation
13 Water Service Com. John Williame 81.50 20 - 7.0 51 Aasisi wMFR3, data requests, audk faciltaton
4 Water Service Com. John Heay §6.00 50.0 4,800 17.0 1,632 Assisl wiMFRs, data requests, audi facilitation
18 Water Servics Comp John Hoy 106.00 (b1 - 44 424 Aasial WMFR3, deta requetts, audit facilitation
16 Water Service Corp. Jaho Hoy T11.00 0.0 - [+14] - Assisl whFRs, data requasts, audit facilitation
17 Water Service Corp. Kiraten Weeka 46.00 3000 13800 1920 B532 Assiat wFRY, dats requests, sudit facliation
18 Watar Sorvice Com. Kirsten Weeks 43.00 o.0 - 40 196 Assist whiFR3, data requests, sudit Faciitation
18 Water Servics Corp. Coalss, Hif 33.52 0o . 135 458 Asxsist WMFRS, deta requasts, audit facilitation
20 \Water Sarvica Carp. Eskew, James 33892 o0 - 8.0 2n Asslat WMFRs, data requasts, sudit lacilitation
21 Waler Servica Com, Scolty L Haws 3302 .0 - 0.5 7 Assisl whiFRs, dala requosts, audit faciitation
22 Wator Service Torp. Patrick Fiyn 3192 100.0 3.392 545 1,849 Assist wiMFRs, date requests, audit tacilitation
21 Watwr Sarvice Corp. Patrick Flynn 37.92 o.n - 29 76 Assiat wiMFRs, daim requasts, audit Inciliation
24 Walar Service Corp. Micheal Witsan 3387 0.0 - 10.0 339 Agplat wikiFR3, datu tequests, sudh Tsciltabion
25 Waler Service Conp. Micheile Rochow 34.00 450.0 15,300 296.5 10.081 Asgist wiMFRs, date requests, audit facilitation
26 Waler Service Com Michalls Rochaw 32.00 0.0 - 40 132 Asnist wkFRs, dsta requests, audi faciliation
27 Water Service Corp. Efin Povich 300 4500 13,950 3264 10.438 Astist wWMFR3. dota raquests, audi Iaciitalion
28 Water Servica Com Evin Pavich 36.00 00 o 1.5 54 Assist w/MFRs, deta requesta, audit lacilitation
2% Waier Service Conm. Dipasquale, Susan M 3.8z 100.0 3,192 119 73 Asgist wMFRa, data requesia, auiti [aciision
30 Waler Servica Comp Durham, Rick 9B.49 56.0 4,825 2048 2,002 Asaist wikFRs, data requesta, nudit faciiation
3 Waiar Service Corp, Durham, Rick, 106.24 5a - oo - Assist wiktF Ry, datn raquests, sudid fac:iltallon
A2 Waier Servics Corp Warzouk, Micheils 14.00 100.0 1400 468 855 Ausist wihFRs, dala requests, audit facikiaflon
33 Waler Service Comp Valgrie, LaWands 43.01 %049 2.151 TS 3,075 Asaist wMFRY, data requeats. mudk facilitation
34 Waier Service Com. Cincuraki, Danlet 29.00 0.0 - a0 - Asaint wiktFRa, data raquats, audh faciitation
35 Waler Sarvice Corp. ala na 3179 na - Cuslomar noticey, pastage
34 Weler Service Comp. nfa nia 228 na - Customar notices, atock
37 Waler Sacvice Comp. nfa nla - nia 3,215 Tamp Sarvices
8 Waler Sarvica Comp. nia nfa 1,200 nim = - Traval, Aiffere
38 Water Sorvice Cop L] na 4.500 nla 2,354 Traval, Hotal!Accommodation
40 Waltr Service Corp nla a 400 nfa - - Travel, Renta Car
41 Waler Service Comp. nis aa 12,000 nfa 1,395 -_Fad Ex, copiss & othar mise.
42 Eatimata Through $ 185531 $ 151588 3 2745
43 [x}PAA
44 [ | Commission Heanng
46 Amorhzation Penod 4 Yasn
46 Explanatian f diflerend from Sechon 367 08185, Flonda
47 Amosization of Rais Case Expensa

(] 8} (C)
Water Wasiawater Total

£8 Pror onamortzed rate case exponss 0 a 5 -

49 Tolal rale case axpanse 5N 74,801 154,333

50 Total projactad raie case sXpanae 76,531 74801 154 333

51 Arnuat Amortizaticn T a0 $ 18700 § 18583

52 Method of allocation tetween systams.;

53 Customers (basad on ERC Counds 06/30007) 1148, 1051.6 21607

54 Perconiage of average cuslomen 52% AB% 100%



